
 

 

Phil Barrett 
Director of Community Services 

Cuerden Way  Bamber Bridge  Preston  PR5 6BS 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
Development Control 
Ribble Valley Borough Council 
 

Phone: 0300 123 6780 

Email: highways@lancashire.gov.uk 

  

Your ref: 2018/0590 

Our ref:  

Date: 23/07/2018 

 
 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
Re: Planning Application 18/0590 
 
Address: 37, Ribble Lane Chatburn BB7 4AG 
 
Description: Proposed ground floor extension with a wheelchair access. 

Extension to kitchen, downstairs bedroom, utility room and bike 
storage area. Existing doors and windows will be replaced and 
external wall will be painted. Existing outbuilding will be removed. 

 
With respect to this application we would not wish to raise any objections. 
 
 
Should you wish to discuss the matter further, please do not hesitate to contact me 
by email or by telephone on 01772 531202. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
Simon Hardie 
Highways Development Control 
Lancashire County Council 
 


